

13th WT Taekwondo for All Committee Meeting (via conference call) August 11, 2022 | 16h00-17h00 (KST)

SUMMARY

Attendees: Ms. Hadwah Moawad (Chair), Sister Linda Sim (Vice Chair), Ms. Dana Touran (Member), Mr. John Cullen (Member), Mr. Richard Barnor (Member), and Mr. Wooram Kim (Assistant Manager, MRD)

1. Establish Quorum

- Five (5) members attended the meeting; thus, the quorum is established.

2. Approval of the Minutes

- The minutes of the previous Committee meeting held on July 7, 2022 were approved by the Commission.

3. Items

- a. Approve the RRTT article
 - Any comments about the article should be send for finishing it and make a reflection afterwards. (Hadwah)
 - The title of the article was approved. (All)
- b. Approve Sister Linda's reflection article including the Diamond Club
 - It is important to focus on the message "Shine like a diamond". In addition, Linda's inspiration for founding the Diamond Club should be addressed. (Hadwah)
 - The article should be finished by next week to be published along with all the hashtags to have all the material linked. (Hadwah)
 - Linda's world gold medal should be highlighted as a catalyst and inspiration for taekwondo practice. (John)

c. Discuss Ms. Dana Touran's presentation

- Policies are important for making changes from top to bottom and having impacts in the future. (Dana)
- Hosting country equipment's reusing, hosting country collaboration, recycling equipment from MNAs and Clubs, and sustainable MNA's contribution stimulation should be created as policies. (Dana)
- The project's objectives also include fundraising competitions at the beginning or end of the year (demonstration team, G4 competitions, MNAs as sponsors), and a proposal for brand's contribution. (Dana)
- Policies are good for reference and for approaching stakeholders, however, they have disadvantages so a guideline or a clause in a cooperation agreement with the hosting country may be better. (Hadwah)
- The possibility of implementation should also be addressed by discussing if the cooperation should be voluntary or mandatory through policies or guidelines. (Hadwah)
- In every championship a THF booth should be installed with THF representatives. Activities or challenges should be available for participants to be involved and contribute through donations. Advertising is important along with social media posts explaining THF activities for exposure and fundraising purposes. This should be standardized through the host country agreement. (All)



- THF booth should be advertised in the competition through videos portrayed in the main area. Retired athletes could promote THF activities as part of their social community work and be recognized for it. (John)
- A World Taekwondo booth should be installed in every competition as well. Retired athletes should be represented through an "Athlete Plus" delegate and that could be part of their career transition. (Hadwah)
- d. Mr. Richard Barnor's update on the THF ambassador's activities and the article
 - Articles should have a representative message that people can refer to. "THF on the Move" could be a message for THF ambassador's activities. (Hadwah)
 - The next article should be about Para Taekwondo and names of para-athletes should be recommended. (Hadwah)
 - Grand-Prix in Paris could be a great opportunity to do a follow up since the para-team will be present. (John)
- e. Follow up on the world rugby and rowing (their coaching internship program for females)
 - The information should be reviewed and checked later after reaching the "Athlete Plus", coaching, gender equality, and so on. (Hadwah)
- f. Follow up on WT safeguarding policy
 - WT safeguarding policy should be revised and discussed. A message or heading should be defined to address it. (Hadwah)

4. Next Committee Meeting

- The next meeting will be held on September 8, 2022 at 16:00 in Korea local time.

5. Closing of Meeting

- The meeting was adjourned by the Chair.